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July 31 ~ 2020 

Golden State Water Company (Southwest CSA) 
1600 West Redondo Beach Boulevard, # 101 
Gardena, California 9024 7 

RE: Autlmrizi:ng D&D Euginering to obtain record plans of existing water mains from Golden State 
Water Company for preparing plans for the Inglewood 27-inch raw water transmission main 
relocation on rn2m1 Street project (the new Clippers Arena). 

Dear Sir: 

City of Inglevmod authorizes D&D Engineering, Inc. to obtain the existing and proposed underground 
substructure drawings showing size and location of all facilities and/or utilities within the boundary limits 
of Century Blvd. tq.JJ!.J:.~ .. Str~~.t and Freeman A venue to Dotv A venue. The information is required for the 
purpose of creating constmction drawings frH' 1.mdergrmmd utilities to proposed developments in the 
vicinity. 

Should you have any question, please contact Thomas Lee of Inglewood Public Works Department at 
(310)412-5333 for this authorization. For drawings request question, please contact Boris Tantchev of 
D&D Engineering directly at (424)351-6800. Thank yrnL 

~.-:;; 
e.,"'./'W' /0 /,./' 

c:>"' Lo~lL Atwell, P.E. 
Assistant City Manager/Public Works Director 


